
 

 

AGENDA OF THE BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

REGULAR RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING 
Wednesday, November 17, 2021 at 8:30 a.m. 

TCERA Board Room, 136 N. Akers Street, Visalia, CA 93291 
 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 

 
Persons who wish to address the Board of Retirement during public comment or regarding an item that is on 
the agenda may address the Board of Retirement in person at the meeting.  Any person addressing the Board 
will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  A total of 15 minutes will be allotted for the Public 
Comment period unless otherwise extended by the Board Chair. If you are part of a large group that would like 
to comment on an agenda item, please consider commenting in writing or sending one spokesperson to speak 
on behalf of the group.  Members of the public may also submit public comment via U.S. mail or via email to 
BORPublicComment@tcera.org before the meeting. The comments received via U.S. mail or email before the 
meeting will be read to the Board of Retirement in open session during the meeting as long as the comments 
meet the requirements for Public Comments as posted in the agenda. Public comments are limited to any item 
of interest to the public that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board of Retirement. (Gov’t Code 
Section 54954.3(a).)   
 
Persons wishing to listen to the meeting may call the TCERA Office during regular business hours (Monday 
through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.) within 48 hours of the meeting at 559-713-2900 for access 
information.  Documents related to the items on this agenda are available for public inspection at the 
Retirement Office, 136 N Akers Street, Visalia, CA, during normal business hours.  Such documents are also 
available on TCERA’s website, www.tcera.org, subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the 
meeting. 
 

As a courtesy to those in attendance, all individuals are requested to place cell 

phones and other electronic devices in the non-audible alert mode. 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
II. ROLL CALL 

 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda.  Under state law, 
matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time.  For items 
appearing on the agenda, the public is invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for Board 

COUNTY OF TULARE 
 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

TELEPHONE  (559) 713-2900 
FAX (559) 730-2631 

www.tcera.org 

136 N AKERS STREET 
VISALIA, CALIFORNIA  93291 

Leanne Malison 
Retirement Administrator 



consideration.  Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes. Please state 
your name for the record. 
 

V. X-AGENDA ITEMS 

 
VI. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
1. Approve Minutes of the following meetings: 

a. Retirement Board Minutes of November 3, 2021. 
2. Approve payments to: 

a. Verus – invoice for investment consulting services in the amount of $22,500.00 for the month 
ended October 31, 2021. 

b. Boston Partners – invoice for quarterly fees in the amount of $73,626.86, ending Sept. 30, 
2021. 

c. Franklin Templeton – invoice for quarterly fees in the amount of $76,247.67, ending Sept. 30, 
2021. 

d. Cheiron – invoice for actuarial services for the quarter ended September 30, 2021 in the 
amount of $47,219.14. 

e. Waddell & Reed – invoice for quarterly fees in the amount of $92,632.05, ending Sept. 30, 
2021. 

f. William Blair – invoice for quarterly fees in the amount of $68,497.81, ending Sept. 30, 2021. 
g. BlackRock– invoice for quarterly fees in the amount of $71,392.50, ending Sept. 30, 2021. 
h. State Street Global Advisors– invoice for quarterly fees, US Extended Mkts (CMJ4) in the 

amount of $4,704.95, ending Sept. 30, 2021. 
i. State Street Global Advisors– invoice for quarterly fees, S&P 500 Flagship (CM11) in the 

amount of $7,448.78, ending Sept. 30, 2021. 
j. State Street Global Advisors– invoice for quarterly fees, MSCI ACWI (ZVGM) in the amount 

of $14,242.97, ending Sept. 30, 2021. 
3. Pension Board Reports and Actions 

a. Ratify Retirement Administrator actions regarding Retirement Application approvals and 
Option Selections for the month of October 2021. 

b. Approve Reports regarding Retirement Applications, Option Selections and Deceased 
Pensioners and 30-Year Members for the month of October 2021. 

 
VII. INVESTMENT COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
1. Update by Gary Reed regarding the Investment Committee meeting of November 3, 2021.  

Discussion and possible action regarding the following items: 
a. Asset Allocation Status 
b. 2021-2022 Investment Committee Goals and Objective Timeline and 2021-2022 Education 

Calendars 
c. Large Cap Growth Equity Manager Review – Confirmation of presentation finalists 
d. Annual Manager Fee and AB2833 Reports 
e. Investment Managers 

1) Verus Flash Report – All managers 
2) Managers of Interest 

a) Franklin Templeton – Manager Review 
b) KKR – Organizational Update 

 
 
 
 
 
 



VIII. INVESTMENTS 

 
1. Presentation from Verus Private Markets Team regarding discretionary private markets consulting 

services.  Discussion and possible action. 
2. Presentation from IFM regarding TCERA’s investment allocation to infrastructure.  Discussion and 

possible action. 
3. Presentation from Verus regarding TCERA’s September 30, 2021, Investment Performance Report.  

Discussion and possible action. 
4. Discussion and possible action regarding TCERA’s strategic investment allocation and investment 

managers, including performance, contracts, and fees. 
 

IX. EDUCATION ITEMS 

 
1. Discussion and possible action regarding Summary Education Reports as filed: 

a. Leanne Malison – Verus Fourth Quarter Conference Call – Webinar, October 28, 2021. 1 hour. 
b. Mary Warner – Verus Fourth Quarter Conference Call – Webinar, October 28, 2021. 1 hour. 

2. Discussion and possible action regarding available educational events. 
 

X. COMMUNICATIONS 

 
1. Tulare County Treasurer’s Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter ending September 30, 2021. 

 
XI. UPCOMING MEETINGS 

 
1. Administrative Committee Meeting November 17, 2021, 10:30 a.m. 
2. Retirement Board Meeting, December 8, 2021, 10:30 a.m. 
3. Investment Committee Meeting December 8, 2021, 10:30 a.m. 

 
XII. TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMMENTS 

 
Under state law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time. 

 
XIII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 

participate in this meeting, please contact the Secretary of the Board of Retirement at (559) 713-

2900. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will help enable staff to make reasonable 

arrangements to ensure meaningful access.  Documents related to the items on this Agenda 

submitted after distribution of the Agenda packet are available for public inspection at TCERA, 

136 N. Akers Street, Visalia, CA.  during normal business hours. 
 
 
 
 
 













































Manager Category Market Value
Actual 

%

Target 

%
Value at Target

Difference to 

Target
Comments

DOMESTIC EQUITY

QMA Large Core Enhanced 68,907,279        3.52% 3.00% 58,745,948           10,161,331        

SSGA S&P 500 Sec Lnd Index Fund Large Core  210,822,110      10.77% 10.00% 195,819,827         15,002,283        

Boston Partners Large Value 68,636,362        3.51% 3.50% 68,536,939           99,423               

Ivy (Waddell & Reed) Large Growth  75,728,494        3.87% 3.50% 68,536,939           7,191,555          

SSGA US Ext Sec Lnd SMID Core Index 63,388,007        3.24% 3.00% 58,745,948           4,642,059          

LMCG (Lee Munder) Small Value 31,902,130        1.63% 1.50% 29,372,974           2,529,156          

William Blair Smid Growth 32,532,518        1.66% 1.50% 29,372,974           3,159,544          

Total 551,916,901      28.18% 26.00% 509,131,550         42,785,351        

INTERNATIONAL EQUITY

SGA International Growth 100,057,689      5.11% 6.00% 117,491,896         (17,434,208)       

PIMCO RAE International Value 105,100,933      5.37% 4.00% 78,327,931           26,773,003        

SSGA - ACWI Index Fund International Core 117,055,191      5.98% 6.00% 117,491,896         (436,705)            

Total 322,213,813      16.45% 16.00% 313,311,723         8,902,090          

GLOBAL EQUITY

Skellig Water Fund (KBI) Water Related 76,329,922        3.90% 3.00% 58,745,948           17,583,974        

Total 76,329,922        3.90% 3.00% 58,745,948           17,583,974        

PRIVATE EQUITY

Pantheon Private Equity - F of F 420,959             0.02%

Stepstone PE - Secondaries 9,956,072          0.51%

Ocean Avenue III Private Equity - F of F 17,537,099        0.90%

Ocean Avenue IV Private Equity - F of F 18,521,057        0.95%

Pathway Fund 8 Private Equity - F of F 32,369,346        1.65%

Pathway Fund 9 Private Equity - F of F 24,441,910        1.25%

Pathway Fund 10 Private Equity - F of F 8,716,185          0.45%

BlackRock Alternatives Private Equity - F of F 527,330             0.03%

Total 112,489,958      5.74% 12.00% 234,983,792         (122,493,834)     

FIXED INCOME

BlackRock Core Plus 147,713,802      7.54% 6.00% 117,491,896         30,221,905        

MacKay Shields Core Plus 123,229,773      6.29% 5.50% 107,700,905         15,528,868        

DoubleLine Core Plus 117,816,600      6.02% 5.50% 107,700,905         10,115,695        

PGIM Emerging Market Debt 85,995,754        4.39% 3.00% 58,745,948           27,249,806        

Franklin Templeton Global Credit 83,592,527        4.27% 0.00% -                           83,592,527        

Total 558,348,455      28.51% 20.00% 391,639,654         166,708,801      

TCERA Asset Allocation Comparison 09-30-21 - Preliminary Numbers

Underweight pending new commitments and 

capital calls. Pantheon, Stepstone and 

BlackRock in liquidation phase. 

Overweight pending capital calls.

Page 1 of 2



Manager Category Market Value
Actual 

%

Target 

%
Value at Target

Difference to 

Target
Comments

TCERA Asset Allocation Comparison 09-30-21 - Preliminary Numbers

PRIVATE CREDIT

Sixth Street DCP (TSSP) Private Credit 85,519,768        4.37% 5.00% 97,909,913           (12,390,145)       Underweight pending capital calls

Total 85,519,768        4.37% 5.00% 97,909,913           (12,390,145)       

REAL ASSETS

Invesco Real Estate Debt 16,576,875        0.85% 3.00% 58,745,948           (42,169,073)       

American Realty Advisors Value Add Real Estate 30,058,326        1.53% 4.00% 78,327,931           (48,269,605)       

TBD - Opportunistic Real Estate Value Add Real Estate -                         0.00% 4.00% 78,327,931           (78,327,931)       

TBD - Infrastructure Value Add Real Estate -                         0.00% 4.00% 78,327,931           (78,327,931)       

RREEF America II Core Commingled 172,005,375      8.78% 3.00% 58,745,948           113,259,427      

Total 218,640,576      11.17% 18.00% 352,475,688         (133,835,113)     

OPPORTUNISTIC

KKR - Mezzanine Opportunistic 3,697,003          0.19% n/a -                           3,697,003          

Sixth Street TAO Contingent (TSSP) Opportunistic 19,301,183        0.99% n/a -                           19,301,183        

PIMCO BRAVO - Distressed Debt Opportunistic 10,418               0.00% n/a -                           10,418               

Total 23,008,604        1.17% -                           23,008,604        

OTHER 1.17% -                           23,008,604        

Cash 9,730,272          0.50% 0.00% -                           9,730,272          

Capital Calls and Cash Flow Needs. 

Total 9,730,272          0.50% 0.00% -                           9,730,272          

Grand Total 1,958,198,269   100.00% 100.00% 1,958,198,269      

-                         

F:\Data\Public\Asst Administrator\Investment Committee\Agenda Backup Materials\Asset Allocation Comparison\Asset Allocation Comparison xx-xx-xx.xls

Opportunistic outside of Target Allocation.   

KKR and PIMCO funds in distribution phase. 

Underweight pending American Realty and 

Invesco capital calls and new asset classes. 

RREEF America II overweight pending 

rebalancing.

Page 2 of 2



















 

Memorandum 
 

To: Board of Trustees, Tulare County Employees’ Retirement Association  

From: Mike Kamell, CFA, CAIA, Senior Consultant 

Date: October 2021  

RE: Large Cap Growth Search - Follow Up 

 

At the October 27 Board Meeting, we reviewed the Investment Committee’s finalist selections 
for the Large Cap Growth Equity Search. While the Board elected to proceed with interviewing 
Sands Capital and William Blair, a Trustee asked about the suitability of Sustainable Growth 
Advisor’s (“SGA”) large cap growth product.  After reviewing the details of SGA’s product with 
our research team, we don’t believe it warrants consideration at this time.  

Our view is that the SGA large cap growth product is very specialized, focusing on providing 
significant downside protection. While this approach is intuitively sound, we believe the give-up 
in upside-capture is too significant; The SGA’s performance has lagged the options under 
consideration by between 2.7% and 7.5% annualized over the recent trailing 5-year period. 

 





































































Total Fund
Executive Summary (Net of Fees) - Preliminary Period Ending: September 30, 2021

 

Market Value % of
Portfolio 1 Mo QTD Fiscal

YTD
Fiscal
2021

Fiscal
2020

Fiscal
2019 1 Yr 3 Yrs 5 Yrs 10 Yrs 15 Yrs 20 Yrs

_

Total Fund 1,948,771,841 100.0 -2.4 0.0 0.0 23.6 0.6 6.0 18.7 8.9 8.8 8.5 -- --
Policy Index   -0.8 0.8 0.8 22.1 3.2 7.0 17.8 10.0 9.4 8.7 -- --
Total Domestic Equity 551,916,901 28.3 -4.3 -0.3 -0.3 44.5 4.2 7.6 33.7 14.6 16.5 16.4 -- --

Russell 3000   -4.5 -0.1 -0.1 44.2 6.5 9.0 31.9 16.0 16.9 16.6 10.4 9.8
SSGA S&P 500 Flagship Fund 210,822,110 10.8 -4.7 0.6 0.6 40.8 7.5 10.4 29.9 16.0 16.9 16.6 -- --

S&P 500   -4.7 0.6 0.6 40.8 7.5 10.4 30.0 16.0 16.9 16.6 10.4 9.5
QMA Large Cap Core 68,907,279 3.5 -4.6 0.1 0.1 39.5 3.8 6.6 31.0 12.8 15.0 16.2 -- --

S&P 500   -4.7 0.6 0.6 40.8 7.5 10.4 30.0 16.0 16.9 16.6 10.4 9.5
Ivy Large Cap Growth 75,728,494 3.9 -5.8 1.3 1.3 38.0 20.2 15.1 26.0 21.2 22.2 19.3 -- --

Russell 1000 Growth   -5.6 1.2 1.2 42.5 23.3 11.6 27.3 22.0 22.8 19.7 13.3 11.0
Boston Partners Large Cap Value 68,636,362 3.5 -3.4 -1.7 -1.7 49.5 -8.8 4.5 41.5 9.2 12.2 14.1 -- --

Russell 1000 Value   -3.5 -0.8 -0.8 43.7 -8.8 8.5 35.0 10.1 10.9 13.5 7.5 8.3
SSGA US Extended Market Index 63,388,007 3.3 -4.0 -3.2 -3.2 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

Dow Jones U.S. Completion Total Stock Market   -4.0 -3.3 -3.3 61.6 1.0 1.9 42.2 15.5 16.3 16.2 10.9 11.7
William Blair SMID Cap Growth 32,532,518 1.7 -3.2 -1.2 -1.2 42.4 6.1 10.1 29.7 14.9 19.4 17.8 -- --

Russell 2500 Growth   -3.8 -3.5 -3.5 49.6 9.2 6.1 32.0 16.0 18.2 17.2 11.9 11.6
Lee Munder Small Value 31,902,130 1.6 -0.6 -0.3 -0.3 61.1 -14.9 -4.7 58.1 8.6 10.2 12.7 -- --

Russell 2000 Value   -2.0 -3.0 -3.0 73.3 -17.5 -6.2 63.9 8.6 11.0 13.2 7.5 9.8
Total International Equity 319,652,692 16.4 -3.4 -2.0 -2.0 38.3 -4.0 3.5 27.5 10.1 10.2 8.1 -- --

MSCI ACWI ex USA Gross   -3.1 -2.9 -2.9 36.3 -4.4 1.8 24.4 8.5 9.4 8.0 4.9 7.6
SSGA MSCI ACWI Ex US Index Fund 117,055,191 6.0 -3.2 -3.0 -3.0 35.9 -4.5 1.5 24.0 8.2 9.1 7.7 -- --

MSCI ACWI ex USA   -3.2 -3.0 -3.0 35.7 -4.8 1.3 23.9 8.0 8.9 7.5 4.4 7.2
PIMCO RAE Fundamental Global Ex US Fund 102,539,813 5.3 -2.4 -2.9 -2.9 45.3 -14.9 -1.5 37.1 5.2 7.7 -- -- --

MSCI ACWI ex USA Value   -2.0 -2.3 -2.3 37.6 -15.3 -0.1 31.4 3.8 6.4 5.5 2.9 6.4
SGA Global Growth 100,057,689 5.1 -4.6 0.2 0.2 34.3 6.5 10.7 23.5 16.3 -- -- -- --

MSCI ACWI ex USA Growth   -4.3 -3.6 -3.6 33.7 5.8 2.6 17.0 11.9 11.2 9.3 5.8 7.8
Total Global Equity 76,329,922 3.9 -5.9 1.1 1.1 50.4 -3.6 1.9 38.7 13.5 12.6 -- -- --

MSCI ACWI Gross   -4.1 -1.0 -1.0 39.9 2.6 6.3 28.0 13.1 13.8 12.5 7.8 8.7

Policy (10/1/2020): 25% Russell 3000, 15% MSCI ACWI ex US, 3% MSCI ACWI, 17% BBgBarc US Aggregate, 5% JPM GBI Global, 5% (50% JPM EMBI Global Div/50% JPM GBI EM Global Div), 20% NCREIF-ODCE, 5% Private Equity
Returns, 5% Private Credit Returns. Shenkman HY liquidated 3/11/19. PGIM EMD funded 8/26/19. Ocean Ave Fund IV funded 9/16/19. Gresham Commodity and Wellington Commodity liquidated 9/27/19. American Realty funded 12/20/19.
Pathway Fund 10 funded 3/25/20. TAO Contingent funded 4/16/20. SSGA Russell Small Cap Completeness Index transitioned to SSGA US Extended Market Index on 6/10/21. Invesco Commercial MIF funded 9/1/21. All data is preliminary.

Tulare County Employees' Retirement Association 1



Market Value % of
Portfolio 1 Mo QTD Fiscal

YTD
Fiscal
2021

Fiscal
2020

Fiscal
2019 1 Yr 3 Yrs 5 Yrs 10 Yrs 15 Yrs 20 Yrs

_

Skellig Water Fund (aka KBI) 76,329,922 3.9 -5.9 1.1 1.1 50.4 -3.6 1.9 38.7 13.5 12.6 -- -- --
MSCI ACWI -4.1 -1.1 -1.1 39.3 2.1 5.7 27.4 12.6 13.2 11.9 7.2 8.1

Total Fixed Income 558,348,455 28.7 -1.1 -0.4 -0.4 2.8 2.9 7.2 1.2 4.0 2.8 3.2 -- --
Bloomberg US Aggregate TR -0.9 0.1 0.1 -0.3 8.7 7.9 -0.9 5.4 2.9 3.0 4.2 4.3
Total Domestic Fixed Income 388,760,174 19.9 -0.8 0.1 0.1 2.3 7.3 7.6 0.8 5.7 3.5 3.7 -- --

Bloomberg US Aggregate TR -0.9 0.1 0.1 -0.3 8.7 7.9 -0.9 5.4 2.9 3.0 4.2 4.3
BlackRock Fixed Income 147,713,802 7.6 -0.9 0.0 0.0 0.5 9.1 8.0 -0.5 5.8 3.2 3.4 -- --

Bloomberg US Aggregate TR -0.9 0.1 0.1 -0.3 8.7 7.9 -0.9 5.4 2.9 3.0 4.2 4.3
Doubleline Core Plus 117,816,600 6.0 -0.5 0.3 0.3 2.9 4.1 7.0 1.4 4.6 2.9 -- -- --

Bloomberg US Aggregate TR -0.9 0.1 0.1 -0.3 8.7 7.9 -0.9 5.4 2.9 3.0 4.2 4.3
MacKay Shields Core Plus 123,229,773 6.3 -0.9 0.1 0.1 3.7 8.5 7.4 1.9 6.5 3.9 -- -- --

Bloomberg US Aggregate TR -0.9 0.1 0.1 -0.3 8.7 7.9 -0.9 5.4 2.9 3.0 4.2 4.3
Total Global Fixed Income 83,592,527 4.3 -1.3 -1.6 -1.6 -2.2 -7.9 6.1 -3.3 -2.4 0.2 -- -- --

JPM GBI Global TR USD -2.1 -1.1 -1.1 0.0 5.2 5.7 -3.5 3.8 1.3 1.2 3.4 --
Franklin Templeton Global Bond Plus 83,592,527 4.3 -1.3 -1.6 -1.6 -2.2 -7.9 6.1 -3.3 -2.4 0.2 -- -- --

JPM GBI Global TR USD -2.1 -1.1 -1.1 0.0 5.2 5.7 -3.5 3.8 1.3 1.2 3.4 --
Total Emerging Markets Fixed Income 85,995,754 4.4 -2.4 -1.6 -1.6 10.3 -2.4 -- 6.5 -- -- -- -- --

50% JPM EMBI Global Div/50% JPM GBI EM Global Div -2.8 -1.9 -1.9 7.1 -1.1 10.8 3.5 4.7 3.0 3.5 5.4 --
PGIM Emerging Markets Debt 85,995,754 4.4 -2.4 -1.6 -1.6 10.3 -- -- 6.5 -- -- -- -- --

50% JPM EMBI Global Div/50% JPM GBI EM Global
Div -2.8 -1.9 -1.9 7.1 -1.1 10.8 3.5 4.7 3.0 3.5 5.4 --

Total Real Estate 218,640,576 11.2 2.2 5.3 6.7 6.5 5.3 5.6 8.3 -- --
NCREIF-ODCE 8.0 2.2 6.4 14.6 7.1 7.5 9.9 6.5 7.9
RREEF America II 172,005,375 8.8 2.1 5.3 6.6 6.5 5.3 5.8 9.4 -- --

NCREIF-ODCE 8.0 2.2 6.4 14.6 7.1 7.5 9.9 6.5 7.9
American Realty 30,058,326 1.5 3.4 -- -- 6.9 -- -- -- -- --

NCREIF-ODCE 8.0 2.2 6.4 14.6 7.1 7.5 9.9 6.5 7.9
Invesco Commercial Mortgage Income Fund 16,576,875 0.9 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

NCREIF-ODCE 8.0 2.2 6.4 14.6 7.1 7.5 9.9 6.5 7.9

Policy (10/1/2020): 25% Russell 3000, 15% MSCI ACWI ex US, 3% MSCI ACWI, 17% BBgBarc US Aggregate, 5% JPM GBI Global, 5% (50% JPM EMBI Global Div/50% JPM GBI EM Global Div), 20% NCREIF-ODCE, 5% Private Equity
Returns, 5% Private Credit Returns. Shenkman HY liquidated 3/11/19. PGIM EMD funded 8/26/19. Ocean Ave Fund IV funded 9/16/19. Gresham Commodity and Wellington Commodity liquidated 9/27/19. American Realty funded 12/20/19.
Pathway Fund 10 funded 3/25/20. TAO Contingent funded 4/16/20. SSGA Russell Small Cap Completeness Index transitioned to SSGA US Extended Market Index on 6/10/21. Invesco Commercial MIF funded 9/1/21. All data is preliminary.

Tulare County Employees' Retirement Association 2

Total Fund
Executive Summary (Net of Fees) - Preliminary Period Ending: September 30, 2021



Total Fund
Executive Summary (Net of Fees) - Preliminary Period Ending: September 30, 2021

Market Value % of
Portfolio 1 Mo QTD Fiscal

YTD
Fiscal
2021

Fiscal
2020

Fiscal
2019 1 Yr 3 Yrs 5 Yrs 10 Yrs 15 Yrs 20 Yrs

_

Total Private Equity 105,624,651 5.4 42.4 5.4 17.8 40.1 20.6 17.7 14.7 -- --
Private Equity Benchmark 42.4 5.4 17.8 40.1 20.6 17.7 14.7 -- --
BlackRock Alternative Advisors 527,330 0.0 -13.7 8.1 8.8 -21.9 -0.5 2.7 5.8 -- --
Ocean Avenue Fund III 17,537,099 0.9 25.2 13.7 35.4 41.9 25.0 23.4 -- -- --
Ocean Avenue Fund IV 18,521,057 1.0 35.2 -- -- 46.2 -- -- -- -- --
Pantheon Ventures 420,959 0.0 4.4 -23.1 5.6 -1.9 -8.2 -2.0 3.2 -- --
Pathway Private Equity Fund Investors 8 28,518,351 1.5 67.5 4.9 26.4 48.9 29.3 24.2 -- -- --
Pathway Private Equity Fund Investors 9 21,642,234 1.1 73.9 0.0 22.0 51.7 27.7 -- -- -- --
Pathway Private Equity Fund Investors 10 8,501,549 0.4 46.9 -- -- 48.2 -- -- -- -- --
Stepstone Secondary Opportunities Fund II 9,956,072 0.5 22.4 -0.5 2.1 19.1 5.4 7.5 -- -- --

Total Private Credit 85,519,768 4.4 28.3 -4.5 11.2 16.7 9.5 -- -- -- --
Private Credit Benchmark 28.3 -4.5 11.2 16.7 9.5 -- -- -- --
Sixth Street DCP (frmrly TSSP DCP) 85,519,768 4.4 28.3 -4.5 11.2 16.7 9.5 -- -- -- --

Total Opportunistic 23,008,604 1.2 15.0 -6.2 -6.2 24.4 2.2 7.2 12.3 -- --
Sixth Street TAO Contingent (frmrly TSSP TAO Contingent) 19,301,183 1.0 27.6 -- -- 28.4 -- -- -- -- --
KKR Mezzanine Partners I 3,697,003 0.2
PIMCO Bravo 10,418 0.0

Policy (10/1/2020): 25% Russell 3000, 15% MSCI ACWI ex US, 3% MSCI ACWI, 17% BBgBarc US Aggregate, 5% JPM GBI Global, 5% (50% JPM EMBI Global Div/50% JPM GBI EM Global Div), 20% NCREIF-ODCE, 5% Private Equity
Returns, 5% Private Credit Returns. Shenkman HY liquidated 3/11/19. PGIM EMD funded 8/26/19. Ocean Ave Fund IV funded 9/16/19. Gresham Commodity and Wellington Commodity liquidated 9/27/19. American Realty funded 12/20/19.
Pathway Fund 10 funded 3/25/20. TAO Contingent funded 4/16/20. SSGA Russell Small Cap Completeness Index transitioned to SSGA US Extended Market Index on 6/10/21. Invesco Commercial MIF funded 9/1/21. All data is preliminary.

Tulare County Employees' Retirement Association 3









NOVEMBER 2021

Private Markets Investment Advisory services for:

Tulare County Employees’ Retirement Association



VERUSINVESTMENTS.COM

SEATTLE  206-622-3700
LOS ANGELES  310-297-1777

SAN FRANCISCO  415-362-3484
PITTSBURGH 412-784-6678

Past performance is no guarantee of future results. This document is provided for informational purposes only and is directed to Tulare County Employees’ Retirement 
Association for its consideration in a personal presentation. It is not intended for distribution to others, including retail investors. Nothing herein constitutes investment, 
legal, accounting or tax advice, or a recommendation to buy, sell or hold a security or pursue a particular investment vehicle or any trading strategy. This document may 
include or imply estimates, outlooks, projections and other “forward-looking statements.” No assurance can be given that future results described or implied by any forward 
looking information will be achieved. Investing entails risks, including possible loss of principal.  Additional information about Verus Advisory, Inc. is available on the SEC’s 
website at www.adviserinfo.sec.gov. Verus – also known as Verus Advisory™.

Table of contents

Team introduction TAB I

Our approach to private 
markets

TAB II

TCERA portfolio 
implementation

TAB III

Appendix I: capital 
commitment pacing details

TAB IV

Appendix II: Additional 
slides

TAB V

2



I. Team introduction

3
November 2021
TCERA



Services offered

November 2021
TCERA

Centralized investment team supports service delivery for varied client 
governance models

4

Consulting Risk advisory Private markets
Outsourced 
CIO

74 Investment Professionals

Consulting & Client 
Service

Capital Markets 
& Risk Valuation

Investment Manager 
Research

Risk Allocation, 
Management, & 

Reporting

Portfolio 
Management

SHARED INVESTMENT PRINCIPLES AND VALUES



Private markets team

5
November 2021
TCERA

Matt Foppiano
Private Markets
Performance Analyst
— BS, University of Oregon
— 2 year experience
— 2 year with Verus

John Wasnock
Director | Private Markets
— BA, University of Washington
— 24 years experience
— 22 years with Verus

Faraz Shooshani
Managing Director |  Senior
Private Markets Consultant
— MBA, Yale School of Management
— BA, University of California, Berkeley
— 23 years experience
— 14 years with Verus
— Caltech, Catapult Ventures, and Booz 

Allen

Steve Hempler
Managing Director |  Senior
Private Markets Consultant
— BA, California Polytechnic State 

University
— 26 years experience
— 22 years with Verus
— Providian Financial and United States 

Army

John Nicolini, CFA
Managing Director |
Senior Consultant
— BS, Auburn University
— 18 years experience
— 11 years with Verus
— Highland Associates (Alabama) and 

WAKM Asset Management

Kin Lam
Senior Associate Director
Private Markets
— MBA, Yale School of Mgmt.
— MPhil, University of Cambridge
— BA, University of California, Berkeley
— 8 years experience
— 1 year with Verus
— Single-family office, OC&C Strategy 

Consultants in London, China 
Construction Bank International in 
Hong Kong, Cisco Systems

Jing Chen
Senior Private Markets
Research Analyst
— MBA, Golden Gate University
— BA, Shanghai University
— 24 years experience
— 13 years with Verus
— Merrill Lynch Bank & Trust Co.

Vincent Phan
Senior Private Markets
Research Analyst
— BS, University of San Francisco
— 6 years experience
— 6 years with Verus

Garrett Dinsmore
Senior Private Markets
Research Analyst
— BA, University of Washington
— 7 years experience
— 5 years with Verus

CONTRIBUTING RESEARCHER S

Shelly Heier, CFA, CAIA Ian Toner, CFA Eileen Neill, CFA Brent Nelson 

Christopher Shelby Jr., CFA
Director | Private Markets
— BA, University of Pittsburgh
— 14 years experience
— < 1 year with Verus
— Wilshire Advisors

October 2021



Verus private markets overview

— Provide investment advisory, monitoring, and reporting services on $21 billion of 
commitments across all sectors of Private Markets

— End-to-end PE Consultant for 12 investment portfolios
— Our experienced team of nine dedicated private markets professionals have an 

average of 18 years industry experience and 10 years with Verus
— The team is integrated with our generalist consultants, ensuring we are better 

positioned to manage your portfolio
— Our intimate knowledge of your plan, circumstances and portfolio allows us to 

create the right customized program for you
— We also offer clear, in-depth due diligence reports, providing ownership over 

investment decisions

November 2021
TCERA

Customized portfolios with high-touch oversight

6



II. Our approach to private 
markets

November 2021
TCERA 7



Verus private markets approach
Primary objective of Private Markets is to generate excess return

Collaborative, comprehensive, customized, not complex

Scale and access that serves client needs

Dedicated Private Markets team

— Generalists with expertise; we are not bucket fillers

— Senior researchers are also the consultants

— Dedicated Private Markets performance analysts and reporting

November 2021
TCERA 8



Manager selection is critical to results

November 2021
TCERA 9

Source: Thomson Reuters C|A U.S. All Private Equity net IRRs, as of 12/31/20
For illustrative purposes only as dispersion of returns varies by sub-asset class. Mature funds defined as those whose 80% or more of total value has been distributed.

Mature 
funds avg. 
dispersion: 
15.54%

Active 
funds avg. 
dispersion: 
26.92% 

DISPERSION BETWEEN TOP AND BOTTOM QUARTILE FUND RETURNS

5.9 4.9
7.1

3.8
5.5 5.7

8.7 8.9
6.0

10.4
8.7

10.6 11.2

6.3 7.3
5.0

0.0
-2.6

-6.3
-3.3

0.1
3.0 2.6 1.7

3.2 3.9
6.7

5.2
7.9 7.8 8.3

7.0 8.2 7.8
10.0 8.9

7.1
6.4

-9.3
-11.0

13.2

9.1

12.5 12.9

17.4

13.1

21.4

17.8

28.8
26.0

35.4

26.6

38.1

32.1

43.3 42.9

23.0

14.8 11.2
11.3 15.8 16.9

15.5

12.0 11.5
13.0

17.4
19.2

20.9
23.8

20.9 20.5 21.5

25.5 25.5

29.0

29.5

36.5

40.1

35.7

7.9 7.9 8.7
6.3

12.9
9.9

14.4
12.3

13.8

19.0
21.7

15.6
18.3

19.9
21.6

12.5

7.8 6.6

2.2
3.8

8.3
9.6 9.5

7.4 7.1
8.4

10.9
12.2 13.4

15.8
14.3 14.0 14.9 15.2 16.0

17.4
15.4

21.0

15.1

-0.4

-40

-30

-20

-10

0

10

20

30

40

50



Comprehensive private markets research
Average Annual Commitments**

Amount (millions) Number of funds

Buyout $485 8

Venture Capital / Growth Equity $186 7

Debt-related / Special Situation $504 7

Real Asset $226 3

Real Estate $394 21

Others* $175 5

Total $1,972 51

November 2021
TCERA

*Includes fund of funds, secondary funds, separate accounts and absolute returns. 
** Based on 2016 - 2020. Managers Reviewed – materials from placement agents, team inbox or calls. Manager Met – following material review,  in-person met with managers to further evaluate. Due Diligence Performed –
based on Verus scoring and / or client interest, Verus decides to perform deep dive.

Success in private equity 
centers on manager 
selection.  Access to 
great managers requires 
enough capital to be 
worthwhile to the 
manager but not so 
much as to consume all 
of their capacity.

10

Managers 
Reviewed**

1,901+

Managers 
Met**

1,440+

Due Diligence 
Performed**

330+

Funds 
Recommended**

135+

Commitment 
Amount**

$9.9 billion

The key to manager selection

January 2021

FUND FLOW: 2016-2020



Verus’ disciplined process offers visibility 
and structure

November 2021
TCERA

Process subject to change, as appropriate.

11

ESTABLISH PARAMETERS
T imin g:  1-2 weeks

Main objectives
― Determine goals of the program and fit/role 

within the overall portfolio
― Specify general approach (i.e., fund of funds vs. 

direct) and targeted strategies
― Develop return expectations, risk tolerances and 

desired liquidity profile
― Define roles and responsibilities of Staff and 

Verus
― Draft “roadmap” and Investment Guidelines, if 

necessary

MONITORING & REPORTING
T imin g:  Ongoing

Main objectives
― Establish communication and information flow to 

client and Verus
― Review performance and portfolio exposures on 

monthly or quarterly basis
― Provide quarterly reports to client
― Conduct follow-up meetings or onsite visits as 

needed, but at least annually
― Evaluate impact of any macro events or firm-

specific developments, opine as to amendments, 
option to redeem, etc.

SOURCING / SCREENING
T iming:  Ongoing

Main objectives
― Proactively identify new investments from a 

variety of sources (e.g., personal networks, LPs, 
clients, prime brokers, industry publications, 3rd 
party databases)

― Log all relevant documents/data and store on 
internal database in preparation for initial review

― Regularly attend conferences and annual investor 
meetings in order to broaden our network of 
contacts

PRELIMINARY EVALUATION
T iming:  1 week

Main objectives
― Gain an understanding of the firm, its business 

model, team, client base and experience 
managing client relationships

― Evaluate the investment strategy, process and 
historical track record

― Develop an investment thesis and make sure it 
matches client needs

― Initial evaluations discussed at regular internal 
staff meetings, or ad hoc if required by client 
timeframe

EXECUTION
T iming:  2-4  weeks

Main objectives
― Review all legal documents in conjunction with 

client’s legal counsel
― Facilitate information requests and client-

manager communications
― Negotiate terms and conditions, assist with 

drafting of any side letters
― Assist Staff with the preparation of 

reports/memos
― Work with client, service providers and manager 

to meet relevant deadlines

DUE DILIGENCE
T iming:  4-12  weeks

Main objectives
― Gain an in-depth understanding of the strategy 

and how the team operates 
― Identify the manager’s value proposition or 

“edge” over peers…is it repeatable?
― Establish expectations, key drivers of return and 

main sources of risk
― Focus on incentives, alignment of interests and 

potential conflicts
― Perform reference checks and utilize multiple 

sources to validate findings



Verus client performance: Private equity

November 2021
TCERA

Since inception pooled performance of Verus recommended funds in all existing private equity clients serviced directly by Verus private markets team whose returns are tracked in and calculated by Solovis.  Does 
not include four clients whose portfolios are in ramp-up mode, as defined by distribution/contribution ratio in the last two years below 0.75.
Including these four clients, since inception performance results in 15.6% pooled IRR; and +3.3% outperformance versus CA Pooled IRR, +3.1% versus Russell 3000 PME, and +4.4% versus Russell 2000 PME. 
Including client directed funds across all existing clients, Verus clients’ performance results in 13.5% pooled IRR; and +1.2% outperformance versus CA Pooled IRR, +2.0% versus Russell 3000 PME and +3.0% versus 
Russell 2000 PME.
Client portfolio performance as of December 31, 2020, compared to CA Global All Private Equity as of December 31, 2020, retrieved on July 28, 2021. 

12

15.5%

12.3% 11.5%
10.3%

3.1% 4.0%
5.2%

0.0%

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%

8.0%

10.0%

12.0%

14.0%

16.0%

18.0%

Clients Pooled IRR CA Pooled IRR Russell 3000 PME Russell 2000 PME

TOTAL CLIENTS VS. BENCHMARKS

Total Clients Portfolio IRR Difference



Verus private equity clients

November 2021
TCERA

Average time weighted returns (TWRs) of Verus recommended portfolios for clients serviced by Verus private markets team whose performance is tracked and calculated by Solovis since they became Verus clients.
Excludes four clients whose portfolios are in ramp-up mode, as defined by distribution/contribution ratio in the last two years below 0.75.
Including these four clients, average TWRs of client portfolios rank 5, 6, and 5 over 3-, 5-, and 10-year periods, respectively.
Including client directed funds across all existing clients, average TWRs of client portfolios rank 6, 8, and 12 over 3-, 5-, and 10-year periods, respectively.
TWRs calculated by Solovis compared to InvestMetrics All Trust Funds PE universe, both as of December 31, 2020.  Lagged reporting of private markets funds may result in differences in InvestMetrics data entry 
methodology, which we believe generally most impacts periods less than 3 years.  While IRR is generally a more accurate measure of performance in private markets, comparable institutional universe reporting 
IRRs is not available.  Rank of 1 is the best, 100 is the worst.

13

-5%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

Clients All (NAV weighted average TWR)

Average Time Weighted Return of Client Portfolios versus InvestMetrics All Trust Funds PE Universe

3 YEAR 5 YEAR 10 YEAR
5th Percentile 23.2% 19.8% 16.3%
Top Quartile 13.8% 13.1% 13.0%
Median Quartile 10.1% 10.1% 10.3%
Lower Quartile 6.6% 7.7% 8.1%
95th Percentile -1.1% 2.7% 4.2%
# of Portfolios 243 206 144

Return Rank Return Rank Return Rank

Clients All 
(NAV weighted average TWR)

28.0% 2 22.0% 3 18.5% 2

Performance 
rank versus 
other 
institutional 
investors



III. Portfolio 
implementation

November 2021
TCERA 14



A customized solution for TCERA

Private Equity (12% target, ~6% current)
— Discretionary private equity fund selection, monitoring & 

implementation. Will build out a diversified portfolio 
consisting of 4-6 primary commitments per year.

Closed-end real estate (8% target, ~1% current)
— Discretionary value-add & opportunistic fund selection, 

monitoring & implementation. Will build out a diversified 
portfolio of 2-4 commitments per year.

Private Credit (5% target, ~5% current)
— Existing program with Sixth Street functioning well. Verus 

will provide recommendations for supplemental 
commitments to improve manager & strategy 
diversification. 

Open-ended real estate (10% target, ~10% current)
— This represents allocations to core real estate, real estate 

debt, and infrastructure. The existing non-discretionary 
approach would continue under the status quo.

November 2021
TCERA

Overview of proposed end-to-end consulting arrangement

15

Rest of portfolio
65%

Real estate -
open-ended

10%

Private credit
5%

Private equity
12%

real estate -
closed-end

8%

TCERA TARGET ASSET ALLOCATION



Understanding roles & responsibilities

November 2021
TCERA 16

RESPONSIBLE 
PARTY

Investment 
guidelines

Fund selection Implementation Monitoring

Board
― Board sets policy 

guidelines & 
objectives

― Approve standard side letter as 
drafted by Counsel

― Review performance 
relative to objectives 
established at onset.

Staff

― Collaborate with outside counsel on 
standard form side letter

― Assist Verus in establishing new 
accounts with custodian

― Assist Verus in generating liquidity 
to fund periodic capital calls

Verus

― Assist the Board in 
determining 
reasonable guidelines 
governing the 
portfolios

― Conduct diligence on 
funds.

― Determine suitability 
based on guidelines 
established by Board.

― Work with manager 
to ensure capacity.

― Confirm side-letter acceptance with 
GP

― Execute subscription agreements on 
Plan’s behalf

― Provide directives to custodian to 
fund capital calls

― Assess liquidity needs, collaborate 
with staff as needed

― Prepare quarterly high-
level performance and 
more granular semi-
annual performance 
review.

― Periodically re-assess 
commitment pacing and 
strategy diversification as 
needs evolve, propose 
changes as needed



Proposed portfolio structures

November 2021
TCERA

Initial implementation plan for private equity and real estate

Refer to appendix for details on capital commitment pace. Commitment pace amounts will be revisited periodically as circumstances change and time passes.

17

Private Equity Closed-end Real Estate

Target allocation (% of plan assets): 12% 8%

Estimated year to achieve target allocation: 2026 est. 2026 est.

Portfolio composition target: 75% buyout
25% growth equity/venture capital 50% value-add, 50% opportunistic

Long-term performance benchmark: Thomson Reuters C|A Global All Private 
Equity Benchmark NCI-ODCE + 200 basis points

Anticipated number of commitments per year: 3 to 5 funds per year 2 to 4 funds per year

Capital commitment pace:

2022: $65M buyout, $30M growth equity/VC $33M value-add, $30M opportunistic

2023: $65M buyout, $30M growth equity/VC $33M value-add, $30M opportunistic

2024: $60M buyout, $20M growth equity/VC $33M value-add, $25M opportunistic

2025: $60M buyout, $20M growth equity/VC $33M value-add, $25M opportunistic

2026 & onwards: $50M buyout, $15M growth equity/VC $33M value-add, $25M opportunistic



Summary & next steps
— Our private markets team is well positioned to assist TCERA in implementing a direct 

private equity and real estate investment program: 

 The team is highly experienced 

 Proven track record investing in top-quartile funds.

 The private markets and general consulting team will be in constant collaboration to ensure a 
seamless implementation, while minimizing administrative burden to staff and Board. 

— We are ready to hit the ground running. Next steps include:

 Finalize portfolio structure/initial implementation plan & IMA

 Work with outside counsel & staff to establish standing side-letter to address TCERA’s needs with 
underlying Funds 

 Finalize transaction-related roles/responsibilities

 Start investing

November 2021
TCERA 18



IV. Appendix I: capital 
commitment pacing details

November 2021
TCERA 19



20

PE Pacing Overview

Pacing Study

— Future commitments are necessary as anticipated in order to reach policy target of 12%.

— To reach target allocation and diversification (75% to Buyouts / 25% to Venture) by 2026, the following yearly commitments are required 
(subject to ~annual updates and ongoing bottom-up implementation decisions): 

 2022 – 2023: $95M ($65M to Buyouts and $30M to Venture Capital); 3-5 funds per year

 2024 – 2025: $80M ($60M to Buyouts an $20M to Venture Capital); 3-5 funds per year  

 2026 onwards: $65M - $70M ($50M - $55M to Buyouts and $15M To Venture Capital); 3-5 funds per year

TCERA

Period Ending: June 30, 2021

November 2021

4.0%
4.1%

5.4%

7.3%

9.5%

11.5%

12.8% 13.3% 13.0%

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029

M
ill

io
ns

 ($
)

Buyout Venture Capital Fund of Funds PE % of Total Portfolio PE Target



21

PE Pacing Overview

TCERA

Period Ending: June 30, 2021

November 2021

Appendix

— Total Fund future value assumptions:

 Annual spending of 1.5%

 Expected return of 6.2%

 Net growth of 4.7%

— Plan value of $1,949M, as of 6/30/2021.

4.0%

12.5%

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

 $-

 $500,000,000

 $1,000,000,000

 $1,500,000,000

 $2,000,000,000

 $2,500,000,000

 $3,000,000,000

2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029

Total Fund Market Value PE Total NAV

Unfunded Commits. PE % of Total Portfolio

PE Exposure & Unfunded commitments as % of Total Fund



22

PE Pacing Overview

TCERA

Period Ending: June 30, 2021

November 2021

Appendix

— As the plan progresses, expected capital calls and distributions will ramp up.

 From 2024 onwards, an average of $71M is expected to be called annually. 

 Distributions expected to increase from 2024 onwards as underlying managers monetize investments.

 $-

 $20,000,000

 $40,000,000

 $60,000,000

 $80,000,000

 $100,000,000

 $120,000,000

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029

Annual Projected  Commitments Annual Capital Calls Annual Distributions



23

RE Pacing Overview

Pacing Study

— Future commitments are necessary as anticipated in order to reach policy target of 8%.

— To reach target allocation and diversification (50% to Value Add / 50% to Opportunistic) by 2026, the following yearly commitments are 
required (subject to ~annual updates and ongoing bottom-up implementation decisions): 

 2022 – 2023: $63M ($33M to Value Add and $30M to Opportunistic); 2-4 funds per year

 2024 onwards: $58M ($33M to Value Add and $25M to Opportunistic); 2-4 funds per year  

TCERA

Period Ending: June 30, 2021

November 2021

0.0%

0.7%

2.1%

4.1%

6.2%

7.7%
8.5%

8.7% 8.5%

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029

M
ill

io
ns

 ($
)

Value Add Opportunistic RE % of Total Portfolio RE Target



24

RE Pacing Overview - Appendix

TCERA

Period Ending: June 30, 2021

November 2021

Appendix

— Total Fund future value assumptions:

 Annual spending of 1.5%

 Expected return of 6.2%

 Net growth of 4.7%

— Plan value of $1,949M, as of 6/30/2021.

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

 $-

 $500,000,000

 $1,000,000,000

 $1,500,000,000

 $2,000,000,000

 $2,500,000,000

 $3,000,000,000

2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029

Total Fund Market Value RE Total NAV

Unfunded Commits. RE % of Total Portfolio

RE Exposure & Unfunded commitments as % of Total Fund



25

RE Pacing Overview - Appendix

TCERA

Period Ending: June 30, 2021

November 2021

Appendix

— As the plan progresses, expected capital calls and distributions will ramp up.

 From 2024 onwards, an average of $56M is expected to be called annually. 

 Distributions expected to increase from 2024 onwards as underlying managers monetize investments. 

 $-

 $10,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $30,000,000

 $40,000,000

 $50,000,000

 $60,000,000

 $70,000,000

 $80,000,000

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029

Annual Projected  Commitments Annual Capital Calls Annual Distributions



V. Appendix II: additional 
slides

November 2021
TCERA 26



Due diligence process:  Sourcing & 
preliminary evaluation

November 2021
TCERA

We deliberately avoid a “cookie-cutter” approach that can lead to sub-optimal returns.

Process subject to change, as appropriate.

27

Prior 
Experience 

with Manager

Fundraising 
Schedule

Client 
Roadmap

Manager 
Reputation

Client Request

Verus Interest

EVALUATION 
SHEET

Uniqueness of 
Strategy

Investment 
Team

Organization

Performance / 
Risk Profile

Fees / Terms / 
Liquidity

Alignment of 
Interests

Review PPM, 
Materials, 

etc.

Communicate 
to Clients

Verus 
Universe

Interest?

NO YES

Monitor / 
Keep 

Materials 
on File

Due Diligence Documentation
Initial 

Evaluation
Sourcing / 
Screening

Reporting / 
Monitoring

Initial 
Review of 

Risk & 
Performance

Initial 
Manager 
Meeting

Add to 
Forward 
Calendar

Continue 
Due 

Diligence

Investors 
/ Verus 
Clients

Managers

Service 
Providers 

/ NIS

Trade 
Rags

Marketers 
/ PAs



Preliminary review: Evaluation sheet

November 2021
TCERA 28

Process subject to change, as appropriate.

Actionable Next Steps

People
Process
Performance

Alignment of Interests



Disciplined process:  Full due diligence

November 2021
TCERA

Diligence process typically takes two to three months per fund. We seek to identify sources of “value 
creation.”  Information not provided is often more important than that which is provided!

Process subject to change, as appropriate.

29

QUANTITATIVE

Hit Rate 
Analysis

Prior Returns 
Vs. Peers

Valuation 
Analysis

Distributions 
vs. Peers

Value Creation

Attribution by 
Partner, Size, 
Sector, etc.

Modeling

QUALITATIVE

Portfolio 
Company 
Executives

Prior Investor 
Calls

Judgement: Art 
vs. Science

Co-Investor 
Calls

Lenders

Service 
Providers

Industry 
Research

On-Site 
Meeting

Recommendation 
MemoClient 

Discussion

Fund 
PPM, 
Data, 
etc.

Client 
Review / 

Investment 
Committee

NO YES

File 
Materials

Communicate 
Outcome

Due Diligence Documentation
Initial 

Evaluation
Sourcing / 
Screening

Reporting / 
Monitoring



Terms & conditions

November 2021
TCERA

Alignment of interests is paramount in achieving return objectives.

30

Economic Terms
— GP commitment
— Fees/carried interest

 Management fee
 Carried interest
 Preferred return
 Fee offsets
 Organizational expenses

Governance Terms
— LP advisory board
— Key man
— No fault
— Clawback

Modeling  net LP returns based on 
economic terms informs legal 
negotiations.

(1-5 on a point scale) 
represents 20% of 
“rating” for each fund 
evaluated.

EXCERPT FROM VERUS FUND EVALUATION SHEET

SAMPLE FEE MODELING OUTPUT



Capital flows: Market reviews

November 2021
TCERA

Subject to change, as appropriate.

Key Market Data

Debt-Related:
— Availability/new 

issuance
— Cost
— Terms

Buyouts:
— Fundraising volume
— Entry valuations

Venture Capital:
— Fundraising volumes
— Entry valuations
— Exit activity – IPOs / 

M&As

31



Operational due diligence
We advocate use of the ILPA Due Diligence Questionnaire to research key GP operational issues, including risk 
management, compliance, financial controls,  and systems.  Use of this tool promotes maximum transparency, 
while minimizing administrative burden.

Areas of Focus 
— Firm history and organization
— Legal, tax, and regulatory
— Risk management
— Compliance
— Finance and reporting
— Financial controls
— Insurance
— Information management Systems
— Disaster recovery process

November 2021
TCERA

Verus applauds and endorses the standardized ILPA DDQ tool.  ILPA compiled this DDQ from over a dozen sample questionnaires provided by LPs, GPs, and third parties and went through a 6-month public comment 
period.

32



Real assets: Recommended approach

Real Asset bucket (target) Current Exposure Suggested Approach

Core RE
(3%)

Open-end fund (RREEF America II, 8.6% allocation size). Retain current core fund, seek partial 
redemptions to reduce allocation once 
capital is ready to be deployed to other RE 
strategies.

RE debt 
(3%)

$80 million commitment to open-ended fund (Invesco 
Commercial Mortgage Income Fund).  Anticipate to be 
fully called by Q1 2022. $80 million represents a ~4% 
allocation. 

Already invested. Continued monitoring.

Infrastructure 
(4%)

None. Open-ended fund search underway

Value-add RE 
(4%)

Open-end fund (American Realty, 1.2% allocation size). Suggest pairing existing exposure with 
closed-end funds, gradually ramping up to 
4% target. Refer to pacing. 

Opportunistic RE 
(4%)

None. Suggest closed-end funds, gradually ramping 
up to 4% target. Refer to pacing. 

November 2021
TCERA

Utilize open-ended structures where practical to do so, mitigating cost and 
administrative burden.

33



Private credit: A complement to Sixth 
Street Partners

34

―The private credit program is diversified across 4 Sixth Street funds, including their flagship fund, TAO (broad, “go anywhere” 
investment mandate), TSLE (European lending), TICP (CLO) and TCS (Growth Debt).

―The private credit program is managed through Sixth Street Partners with a total commitment of $140,000,000. The private 
credit program is a quasi-evergreen structure where commitments are rolled over into subsequent funds automatically.

―The private credit program was implemented in November 2016 with a commitment of $80,000,000. An additional 
$20,000,000 commitment was added on April 19, 2019, which was allocated to the TCS Fund. The most recent commitment of 
$40,000,000 ($20,000,000 each to TICP III and TSLE II) was funded in April 2020.

Direct Lending, 
13%

Special Situation, 
37%

CLO, 32%

Growth Debt, 
13%

November 
2021

TCERA



Biannual reporting example

November 2021
TCERA

Subject to change, as appropriate.

35

PERFORMANCE SUMMARY – DOLLAR WEIGHTED (IRR)

DETAILED PARTNERSHIP REVIEWSEXPOSURE DIVERSIFICATION

PORTFOLIO SUMMARY



Contact:
T: 415.362.3484 
F: 415.362.2752

Biographical information

Faraz Shooshani

Mr. Shooshani has more than 23 years of investment and consulting experience, with over 10 years focused on private 
equity.  He joined Verus in 2016 from Strategic Investment Solutions.  Mr. Shooshani is a shareholder, sits on the 
management committee, and he oversees private markets research and consulting at Verus.  Additionally, he is the lead 
consultant on a number client relationships, helping the firm’s endowment & foundations, healthcare, and public clients 
build and manage their private markets and alternatives investments.  Mr. Shooshani is a frequent speaker at investment 
industry conferences globally.

Prior to becoming an investment consultant, Mr. Shooshani was part of the investment management team at the California 
Institute of Technology (Caltech), where he helped restructure and diversify the university’s endowment, charitable income 
trust, operating cash, and technology transfer stock portfolios.  Previously he founded Catapult Ventures, a venture catalyst
practice that launched seed- and early-stage startups as venture backed concerns in Silicon Valley.

Mr. Shooshani started his professional career with Booz Allen, a global management consulting firm focused on business 
strategy, operations efficiency, and information systems across sectors.  Additionally, he held finance and sales and 
marketing roles at a number of operating companies in real estate, textiles, and semiconductor industries.

Mr. Shooshani is an active member and a volunteer at Congregation Emanu-El in San Francisco.  He earned his master’s in 
business administration (MBA) from the Yale School of Management, and a bachelor of arts (BA) degree in Economics from 
the University of California, Berkeley.

fshooshani@verusinvestments.com

Managing Director | Senior Private Markets Consultant

36
November 2021
TCERA



Contact:
T: 412.784.6678
F: 206.622.0548

Biographical information

Christopher Shelby, Jr., CFA

Mr. Shelby provides investment advice to clients to help implement and maintain private markets portfolios and is a 
member of the private markets investment team.  Mr. Shelby focuses on the sourcing of investment opportunities, 
performing due diligence, monitoring investments, and generating investment content.  Mr. Shelby’s coverage spans the 
private markets with a focus on private credit and private equity strategies with additional responsibilities across venture 
capital, growth equity, and real assets.

Prior to joining Verus in 2021, Mr. Shelby was a Senior Vice President at Wilshire Advisors where he was a member of the 
Private Markets Group.  Mr. Shelby’s responsibilities included both the sourcing, due diligence, execution, and monitoring of
primary, secondary, and co-investment opportunities across private markets asset classes.  Additionally, Mr. Shelby worked 
with Wilshire’s client base to provide private markets consulting services including investment pacing, portfolio construction, 
and ongoing monitoring and education.  

Mr. Shelby graduated from the University of Pittsburgh with Summa Cum Laude honors earning a bachelor of science (BS) 
degree in business administration, majoring in finance with a minor in economics.  He is a CFA Charterholder and a member 
of the CFA Society of Pittsburgh. 

cshelby@verusinvestments.com

Director | Private Markets

37
November 2021
TCERA



Contact:
T: 206.622.3700
F: 206.622.0548

Biographical information

John Wasnock

Mr. Wasnock began his career with Verus in 1997. Currently, he is a director of the firm’s private markets manager research 
group, specializing in real asset class markets. He is responsible for in-depth evaluation and analysis of investment 
management organizations around the world. Previously, he served as a performance analyst and member of the manager 
research group, providing quantitative analysis of client portfolios. He is also a shareholder of the firm.

Mr. Wasnock is a graduate of the University of Washington, where he earned a bachelor of arts degree (BA) in business 
administration with an emphasis in finance.

jwasnock@verusinvestments.com

Director | Private Markets

38
November 2021
TCERA


	RB Agenda Only 111721
	RB Consent 111721
	RB IC 1a AAS
	20211028091545
	IC 110321 Asset Allocation Comparison 09-30-21
	Allocation


	RB IC 1b Goals
	RB IC 1c Lrg Cap Verus memo
	20211028091639
	2021.10.28 TCERA LC Growth Search Follow up memo

	RB IC 1d Annual Mgr Fee AB2833
	RB IC 1e1 Verus Flash
	RB IC 1e2b KKR
	RB Inves 1 PvtMkts Verus presentation
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	I. Team introduction
	Services offered
	Private markets team
	Verus private markets overview
	II. Our approach to private markets
	Verus private markets approach
	Manager selection is critical to results
	Comprehensive private markets research
	Verus’ disciplined process offers visibility and structure
	Verus client performance: Private equity�
	Verus private equity clients
	III. Portfolio implementation
	A customized solution for TCERA
	Understanding roles & responsibilities
	Proposed portfolio structures
	Summary & next steps
	IV. Appendix I: capital commitment pacing details
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	V. Appendix II: additional slides
	Due diligence process:  Sourcing & preliminary evaluation
	Preliminary review: Evaluation sheet
	Disciplined process:  Full due diligence
	Terms & conditions
	Capital flows: Market reviews
	Operational due diligence
	Real assets: Recommended approach
	Private credit: A complement to Sixth Street Partners
	Biannual reporting example
	Slide Number 36
	Slide Number 37
	Slide Number 38




